12/28/23, 9:25 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: (TRAPPER)SL-24 Decision Date Extension

OLORADO Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Re: (TRAPPER)SL-24 Decision Date Extension

1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Thu, Dec 28, 2023 at 9:24 AM
To: "Graham C. Roberts" <graham.roberts@trappermine.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Dear Mr. Roberts,
Thank you for the request for an extension of the SL24 decision date. DRMS extended the decision to 31 January 2024.
Best Regards

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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On Wed, Dec 27, 2023 at 5:51 PM Graham C. Roberts <graham.roberts@trappermine.com> wrote:

Ms. Reilley,

Please extend the decision date for SL-24 until January 31, 2024. Per your last correspondence Trapper will send a
response to your adequacy concerns after the first of the year, but at this time the acreage discrepancy has not been
easily rectified.

Thanks,

Graham Roberts
Environmental Supervisor
Trapper Mining Inc.

PO Box 187

Craig, CO 81626
Office-970-826-6143
Cell-970-756-8950
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